REGULAR SESSION March 14,2023

The regular session of Commissioners' Court of Trinity County was held Tuesday March 14,2023 at 9:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom, 162 West 1st street, Trinity County Courthouse, Groveton, Texas, with the following members present:

Danny Martin, County Judge Tommy Park, Commissioner Pct. 1 Mike Loftin, Commissioner Pct. 2 Neal Smith Commissioner Pct. 3 Steven Truss, Commissioner, Pct. 4

1. Judge Martin called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M. and noted that the agenda was properly filed and posted at 9:35 AM, March 9,2023. All Commissioners were present, other officials' present included, County Auditor Bonnie Kennedy, County Attorney Colton Hay, JP Pct 1 Mary Wallace, JP Pct 2 Lyle Stubbs, JP Pct 3 Keith Johnson , JP Pct 4 Richard Steptoe, Sheriff Woody Wallace, Trinity County Treasurer, Orrin Hargrave, Constable Cole, Constable Adamick, and County Clerk Shasta Bergman, Judge Martin welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2. Matt Sherrock led the group in an opening prayer and Judge Martin led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance to the American and Texas flags.

3. Public Forum. No one present.

4. Approval of the Minutes of the February 28, 2023, Regular Session was made by a motion from Commissioner Loftin and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.

5. Approval of Official Bonds as presented was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Park. Motion carried.

6. Discuss and Act on Pauper Funeral Payment. A motion was made by Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Loftin to hold the presented application, more information is needed, and application is incomplete. Motion carried.

7. Approval of Awarding Bid Proposal for Road and Bridge Precinct 2 Chip and Seal on Creekside Subdivision to Waters, was made by a motion from Commissioner Loftin and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.

8. Discuss and Act on Approval of Personnel Action Forms. None presented.

9. Receive Information about Zero Lost Time Safety Award from TAC Risk Management Pool.

10. Approval of Complete Check Register for February 2023 was made by a motion from Commissioner Park and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.

11. Approval of Resolution to Appoint Danny R. Martin, the Trinity County Judge, as the Authorized Official for Trinity County on Community Development Block Grants, was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Truss. Motion carried.

12. Receive Information Regarding Foley St and Netta St, Two New Private Streets Located in Precinct 2, Being Added to the 911 Addressing Map Per Approval at the December 8, 2022, Trinity City Council Meeting.

13. Approval of Proposal for Software provided by LGS for the Justice of the Peace Offices, was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Truss. Motion carried.

14. Approval of New Shelving for District Clerk's Office was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Truss. Motion carried.

15. Approval of Agreement between Precinct 2 Commissioner, Mike Loftin, and the Wagner heirs Requiring Road and Bridge Crew to Get on Private Property to Address Drainage Issues on Hamilton Avenue and Tubbs Street, Trinity, Texas was made by a motion from Commissioner Truss and seconded by Commissioner Park. Motion carried.

17. With no further business to come before the Commissioner's Court, court adjourned with a motion from Commissioner Park and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.

Danny Martin, County Judge

Tommy Park, Commissioner, Pct. 1

Michael Loftin, Commissioner Pct. 2

Neal Smith, Commissioner Pct. 3

Steven Truss, Commissioner Pct. 4

Attest:

Shasta Bergman, Trinity County Clerk